
  
 

NIB FOR SYMPHONY PARK PLAYGROUND RESURFACING PROJECT 
 

Addendum No. 1: November 13, 2025 
 
This Addendum No. 1 to the subject Notice Inviting Bids (NIB) provides answers to 
questions. The proposal's due date and time remain unchanged. 
 
All provisions of and attachments to this Addendum No. 1 are hereby incorporated by 
reference into the subject NIB. Proposers shall account for all provisions pursuant to this 
Addendum No. 1 in submitting their proposals. Each Proposer shall acknowledge receipt 
of this Addendum in the spaces provided therein.   

 
Questions and Answers 

Question 1.1:    Please consider revising the License Classification to a C-61 / D12 
for Synthetic Products which is the required license classification for 
the scope of work associated with poured-in-place rubberized safety 
surfacing.  

Answer 1.1:    We will revise the license classification to a Class B or combination 
of C-61 / D12 for Synthetic Products as required for this job. 

 
 
Question 1.2:    Please clarify if there will be any designs, graphics or patterns within 

the new poured-in-place safety surfacing? If yes, please provide a to 
scale drawing indicating the placement of any designs, graphics or 
patterns.   

Answer 1.2:    The design of the playground surfacing must match the existing color 
design. 

 
 
Question 1.3:    SpectraTurf would like to submit our SpectraPour Supreme .5-

1.5mm Aliphatic poured-in-place rubberized safety surfacing to be 
an approved equal product.  

Answer 1.3:    The District accepts the SpectraPour Supreme .5-1.5mm Aliphatic 
poured-in-place rubberized safety surfacing to be an approved equal 
product.  

 
 
Question 1.4:    Please confirm you want an Overnight Manned Security Guard while 

the Wear Course is curing. 
Answer 1.4: The contractor is fully responsible for securing the worksite 24 hours 

a day.  
 
 
Question 1.5:    Is the submitting (Prime) GC required to perform a minimum % of the 

work? 



 
 

 

Answer 1.5: There is no minimum performance requirement for the contractor.  
 
 
Question 1.6:    Is a Bid Bond required? 
Answer 1.6: There is no bid bond requirement for this project, however, there is a 

performance and payment bond requirement.  
 
             
 
End of Addendum No. 1 


